Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MAYOR'S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY

TO: Peter Ribbens, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
FROM: Peter A. Micciche, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor W

DATE: July 8, 2025

Assembly Request / Response

None

Agreements and Contracts

a. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB25-052 Bulk Fuel Supply

b. Authorization to Award a Contract for [TB25-071 Pest Control

c. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB25-072 CES Station #4 (K-Beach) Septic
Replacement

d. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB25-077 Bear Creek Community Multi-Use
Facility Parking Lot Paving

e. Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP25-004 NPRSA Remodel

f.  Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP25-016 Janitorial Services Poppy Lane, OEM
& River Center

g. Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP25-024 Skyview Middle School & Nikiski
High School Boiler Replacement

a. Budget Revisions — May 2025
b. Revenue-Expenditure Report — May 2025
c. Tax Adjustment Request Approval —June 9, 2025



